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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 11:46 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Marathon Oil Company - 2RP-5064 Work Plan
Attachments: Black River 15 10 State Com X 4H Work Plan (002).pdf

I’ll take this one, if it hasn’t been addressed. 
 

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 3:19 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, 
EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>; Castro, Isaac (MRO) <icastro@marathonoil.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Marathon Oil Company - 2RP-5064 Work Plan 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Please see the attached work plan prepared by SMA. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Callie 
 

From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Sunday, November 25, 2018 11:54 AM 
To: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>; Castro, Isaac (MRO) <icastro@marathonoil.com> 
Subject: [External] 2RP-5064 RE: Marathon Oil Company - Initial C141 - Black River 15 10 State Com X 4H 
 
Beware of links/attachments.  
Hello Ms. Karrigan, 
 
OCD has received the C-141 Release Notification, thank you! It has been assigned 2RP-5064.  
 
 
Best Regards, 
 

Maria Pruett 
 
Environmental Specialist 
N.M. Oil Conservation Division 
District 2 
811 S. 1st Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101 
Cell: 575 840-5963 
Fax: 575748-9720 
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From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 10:34 AM 
To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, 
Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>; Castro, Isaac (MRO) <icastro@marathonoil.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Marathon Oil Company - Initial C141 - Black River 15 10 State Com X 4H 
 
Good morning, 
 
Please see the attached initial C141.  
 
Thank you and Happy Thanksgiving! 
 
Callie 
 

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO)  
Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 5:57 PM 
To: 'Pruett, Maria, EMNRD' <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; 'jim.griswold@state.nm.us' <jim.griswold@state.nm.us>; 
'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: 'Heather Patterson' <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>; Castro, Isaac (MRO) <icastro@marathonoil.com> 
Subject: Marathon Oil Company - 24 hour notice - Black River 15 10 State Com X 4H 
 
Good evening, 
 
At approximately 2:30 am, a 3rd party hauler reported an overspray from the facility. Upon immediate inspection by the 
Field Operator, it was found that the high pressure separator manway gasket failed. Approximately 149 barrels of 
produced water was released. 23 barrels of the release traveled off location and affected a 0.23 acre area. Standing 
fluids were immediately recovered. The well has been shut-in pending manway gasket repair on the vessel. A C141 will 
be submitted shortly. 
 
We also had Surveyors onsite to survey the affected area offsite. I will share that as soon as it is received.  
 
API – 30-015-43959 
 
Thank you, 
 
Callie Karrigan 
HES Professional – Environmental 
Office: 575-297-0956 
Cell: 405-202-1028 
 


